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CONFIDENTIAL

From:

To:

Sent:  Wed, 01 Feb 2017 18:33:54 -0800

Subject: OVERDUE LAUNCH - Please update: [Launch [JJJJJN20: Enabie device-level unc

settings fron nt- nge
Cc:

REMINDER - Launch date overdue.
Please modify launch status or update launch date!

Your role as davidmonsees: Owner (Creator, PM. TL)

Launch information:

Launch ID -

Name N20: Enable device-level UDC settings from account-level state
change

Calendars App and Product Infmslmclurc:-

Launch Date 2017-01-31

Status Current

Description SUMMARY': The sWAA and DI UDC settings have both account-

level consent and device-level upload settings: this launch focuses
on the device-level. Today. the device level upload setting is a) off
by default, and b) is not turned on when the account-level consent is
turned on. This launch update the sWAA and DI device-level
scitings to behave similar to the Location History/Reporting sctting:
turning on the account-level setting will also turn on the device level
setting. Note that no data is saved if the user has not consented to
sWAA/DI.

UPDATE: Notifications are no longer part of this.

This launch is a UDC setting change in Android.

5@y Lin
EXHIBIT NO. ﬂ

P. Frederickson, CSR, CCR
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Creator davidmonsees
Approvers:

App and Product Status Owners
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Identity

Approved
Approved

Approved
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Launch Full Launch
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¢ Bug
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Launch
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Launch
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Ty

Security

Needs
security
review
Security
Justifica
tion

Security
ticket(s)

attributes
No

No change to existing systems. This launch uses existing paths for disabling an on-
device bit to also allow for enabling of the on-device bit. Previous approvals under
these three launches || G ; (' : oc)o rcicase
with complete list of reviews on initia ||
launch where these settings were created

is the manchego launch which include
ature being enabled at the account level by UDC settings above

app indexing (the fe

3 is the Google Now launch

1] CICTCNCCS:
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Link

Latency attributes

Latency No change to existing systems
data
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